
FYI 
PLEASE make sure you encourage students to read these so they are aware of the many opportunities 
they have!!!!!!!! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S. 
 
From: Leslie Judd  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:21 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: Clark News for the week ending before Turkey Day! 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

REMINDER to all drivers: lease be VERY cautious in the traffic circle in front of the 

road. Coming in from Salerno Road, you must yield to those already in the traffic circle. Please be extra 

alert if you are in the circle as not all drivers pay attention to this traffic law. 

 

Students who ride the bus in the afternoon:  Please be at the West Side of the building outside/under 

the blue sunshade immediately after school @ 2:20 dismissal when you are riding any of the three 

buses.  The announcement of bus arrival will be made just prior to the bus pulling to the curb and you 

MUST be there ready to board the bus.   

 

Free Reduced lunch (FRL) waivers are available in the front office (or attached). We need these signed 

to be able to verify your eligibility for college/SAT/ACT waivers, etc. This only applies to students who 

qualify for FRL already.  

 

Picture retakes are from 7:50-1:00 on November 30. If you ordered pictures and would like new ones 

instead, make sure to bring the old ones back. Order forms for NEW orders are available in the front 

office. If you did not get your pictures or proofs, stop by the front desk. 

 

Thanks to the Millard family for providing homemade breads for our entire staff and the Herter family 

for the large box of soft tissues for the classrooms! 

 

TEXTBOOK RETURNS are Tuesday, December 5, Wed. Dec. 6, and Thurs., Dec 7 from 9-11. If you will 

need your book for spring, you must come to the textbook room to have it renewed. NO spring 

textbooks will be issued until all fall books are accounted for! 

mailto:ljudd@irsc.edu


STUDENT ACTIVITIES 
 

Keystone Club is holding a non-perishable food drive. For every 10 items brought in, you will get 1 hour 

credit.  Bring your items in a bag labeled with your name to the front office. Drive ends December 8. 

ASVAB Results and Interpretation will be next Thursday, Nov. 30 at 11 am in the KR. 

 

Interested in a career in the military? The Air Force, Army, and Marine Corps will be at Clark during 

lunch on Tuesday. Stop by their tables and learn more. 

 

An engineering career panel will be held Wednesday at 11 am in the KR. This is a great way to hear from 

a variety of people in Engineering careers what options are and some good advice if this path might 

interest you! 

 

Spirit Week is coming! Join the fun the week leading up to the winter dance! (dress code rules apply) 

Mon. Dec 4: Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Day (purple) 

Tues. Dec 5: Favorite Teacher Day 

Wed. Dec. 6: Character Day (we will use the same restrictions from last year) 

Thurs. Dec 7: Throw-back Thursday 

Fri. Dec. 8: Class Colors Day (Sr.: Green, Jr.: Black, Soph.: Blue)...staff? 

 

Winter dance is December 8.  See attached flyer for ticket prices and sales. 

 

Still seats available for Busch Gardens Physics Day trip on Dec. 8. $50. Email or see Mr. Bicksler to sign 

up! 

 

Finals can be a stressful time for students.  Courtesy of the Humane Society of the Treasure Coast, pet 

therapy dogs and their handlers will be on the Chastain Campus Thursday, November 30th from 12 PM 

– 2 PM.  

 

NHS Trivia Night is next Thursday. Join the fun and show what you know as a team in this fun filled 

fundraiser for the community service projects NHS is involved in. Email or see Mr. Judd to be a part of 

this. Everyone invited! 

 

Children's Home Society- Treasure Coast is having three events this coming year that we would love to 

have photographed. We are looking for a couple students to possibly photograph each event in hopes 

that they could benefit from building their portfolios. The events are: January 22- Bridge Tournament at 

the Vero Beach Country Club; February 24- Reach for the Stars Gala; April 21- Heroes 5K Run/1 Mile 

Walk 

Contact: Brittani James, Special Event Coordinator 772-344-4020 #224 

 

CONGRATS 



Congrats winners of email newsletter contest! Claire Arcement, Stephen Osborn, Trinity Hamilton, AJ 

Gianotti, and Jillian Rosborough all won a $10 gift card for being responsible and keeping up with Clark 

News! 

 

At Clark we celebrate acts of character and kindness… this week we announced the following: 

 

Monday- Thanks to Robert Devaney for being responsible for getting our plastic bags for recycling to 

Publix when we get full.  Thanks to all showing good citizenship by bringing in your bags to recycle (even 

better would be to reduce the use of plastics!) 

Tuesday- ALL of the seniors who were responsible and have already turned in scholarships 

applications to Ms. Jones before the deadline of December 1. 

 
 
Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S. 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
772.419.5758 
 

At Clark, we are “Building on Excellence” 
Everyone. Everyday. Every way. 
 

 
 
 


